

FORWARD PLAN OF KEY DECISIONS

1 September 2007 - 31 December 2007

Paul Carter

Leader of the County Council

This Edition of the Forward Plan Supersedes ALL Previous Editions

FORWARD PLAN OF KEY DECISIONS

Each month the Council publishes a forward plan of key decisions expected to be taken during the following four months.

A "key decision" means an executive decision which is likely to:-

- (a) result in the Local Authority incurring expenditure which is, or the making of savings which are, significant having regard to the local authorities budget for the service or function to which the decision relates;
- (b) be significant in terms of its effects on communities living or working in an area comprising two or more electoral divisions in the area of the local authority.

The Plan sets out in four columns the information Kent County Council is required to publish by law:-

Column 1

- (1) Is the topic of the decision with a one line description.
- (2) A key decision can only be taken by the Leader of the County Council, the collective Cabinet or an individual Cabinet Member.
- (3) Specifies the date or period within which the decision is to be taken.
- (4) Lists the contact person or the officer within Kent County Council dealing with that key decision.

Column 2

- (5) Details the principal groups/organisations to be consulted before the decision is made.
- (6) Specifies by which methods the principal groups/organisations are to be consulted.

Column 3

- (7) Identifies the person(s) to whom representations regarding the key decision should be made.
- (8) Gives a date when the representations need to be made.

Column 4

- (9) Lists all the documents which will need to be considered by the decision taker before the decision is made unless it contains exempt or confidential information.
- (10) Date first entered in Forward Plan

CONTENTS

	PAGE
Kent ADULT SOCIAL SERVICES	
Domiciliary Charging Policy	5
CHIEF EXECUTIVES DIRECTORATE	
Sale of surplus land at Doddington Primary School	6
Proposed Sale of St Leonards Primary School, Hythe	7
Proposed Sale of Surplus Land at Hugh Christie Technology College, Tonbridge	8
Proposed Sale of Site known as Ellington High School for Girls, Ramsgate	9
Autumn Budget Statement - initial position statement on the budget 2008-09 and Medium Term Plan 2008-11	10
CHILDREN, FAMILIES AND EDUCATION	
Tunbridge Wells Community High School	11
Kent County Council Delegated Conditions	12
Kent Children's Trust: Framework for Governance and Accountability	13
Children Missing Education Policy	14
Amendments to the Document Information on Meeting Special Educational Needs At all Stages of the SEN Core of	15
Practise, Last Update 2005	
Contract for the Connexions Services preferred supplier	16
Review Of Specialist Units And Designated Mainstream Schools	17

Anti-Bullying Strategy to Support Schools and Settings	18
Process to decommission Kent's current 4 separate portage services	19
Ethelbert Road Infant School	20
Kent Building Schools for the Future (BSF) Programme (LEP1)	21
COMMUNITIES	
Approval of Adult Education Annual Operating Plan - 2007/08	23
Transformation of Folkestone Museum to a History Resource Centre	24
Greenhill Library	25
Approval of a new structure for the Arts Development Unit to reflect a more strategic approach to service delivery	26
Annual review of fees and charges for Libraries and Archives customers	27
ENVIRONMENT AND REGENERATION	
Future Contract for Waste Transfer Station at Pepperhill	28
Re-allocation of EKEPI funding to Towards 2010 empty homes target	29
Eastern Quarry Outline Planning Applications (EQ2)	30
Provision for Gypsy & Traveller Accommodation in Kent 2001- 2016	31

	Kent Adult Social Services Directorate				
	Column 1	Column 2 Column 3		Column 4	
(1) (2) (3) (4)	Topic (one sentence description of the decision being sought) Who will take Decision Give Date or Period within which Decision is to be taken Directorate Contact ⊠	The state of the	ations y be	List documents submitted to Cabinet/ Cabinet Member(s) in respect of the Decision. Is this information unrestricted or exempt Date first entered in Forward Plan	
(2)	DOMICILIARY CHARGING POLICY To implement Fairer Charging Policy changes Cabinet Member for Adult Social Services September 2007 Mary Silverton Tel: 01622 694895 mary.silverton@kent.gov.uk	Committee; Operational Management Team; Strategic Management Team; Domiciliary Care Service Users; Interested Groups. Reports; Briefings for Members; Written consultation; Meetings with and visits to interested groups; Public Meetings; Internet. (7) Michael Thomas-Tel: 01622 69484 michael.thomas-sam@kent.gov.uk (8) 31 July 2007	3	Domiciliary Charging Policy Report (unrestricted) Fairer Charging Policy for home Care and other non-residential Social Services (unrestricted) Local Authority Circular (2001) 32 (unrestricted)	
			(10)	April 2007	

		DECISION NO. 07/00995		
	Column 1	umn 1 Column 2 Column 3		
(1) (2) (3) (4)	Topic (one sentence description of the decision being sought) Who will take Decision Give Date or Period within which Decision is to be taken Directorate Contact ⊠	(5) Principal Groups/ Organisations to be Consulted before Decision is made (6) Method of Consultation	 (7) Name of person(s) to whom representations can be made ⋈ (8) When should they be made by (closing date) 	(9) List documents submitted to Cabinet/ Cabinet Member(s) in respect of the Decision. Is this information unrestricted or exempt (10) Date first entered in Forward Plan
(1)	SALE OF SURPLUS LAND AT DODDINGTON PRIMARY SCHOOL	(5) N/A (6) N/A	(7) David Hynard Tel: 01622 221322 david.hynard@kent.gov.uk	(9) Exempt report (10) June 2007
(2)	Cabinet Member for Finance		Philip Le-Grys 01622 696827	
(3)	July/October 2007		philip.legrys@kent.gov.uk	
(4)	David Hynard Tel: 01622 221322 david.hynard@kent.gov.uk		(8)	
	Philip Le-Grys 01622 696827 philip.legrys@kent.gov.uk			

		DECISION NO. 07/00999		
	Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4
(1) (2) (3) (4)	Topic (one sentence description of the decision being sought) Who will take Decision Give Date or Period within which Decision is to be taken Directorate Contact ⊠	(5) Principal Groups/ Organisations to be Consulted before Decision is made (6) Method of Consultation	 (7) Name of person(s) to whom representations can be made ⋈ (8) When should they be made by (closing date) 	(9) List documents submitted to Cabinet/ Cabinet Member(s) in respect of the Decision. Is this information unrestricted or exempt (10) Date first entered in Forward Plan
(1)	PROPOSED SALE OF ST LEONARD'S PRIMARY SCHOOL, HYTHE	(5) (6)	(7) David Hynard Tel: 01622 221322 david.hynard@kent.gov.uk	(9) Exempt report (10) June 2007
(2)	Cabinet Member for Finance		Philip Le-Grys 01622 696827	
(3)	July/October 2007		philip.legrys@kent.gov.uk	
(4)	David Hynard Tel: 01622 221322 david.hynard@kent.gov.uk		(8)	
	Philip Le-Grys 01622 696827 philip.legrys@kent.gov.uk			

	DECISION NO. 07/01000		
Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4
 (1) Topic (one sentence description of the decision being sought) (2) Who will take Decision (3) Give Date or Period within which Decision is to be taken (4) Directorate Contact ⋈ 	 (5) Principal Groups/ Organisations to be Consulted before Decision is made (6) Method of Consultation 	 (7) Name of person(s) to whom representations can be made ⋈ (8) When should they be made by (closing date) 	(9) List documents submitted to Cabinet/ Cabinet Member(s) in respect of the Decision. Is this information unrestricted or exempt (10) Date first entered in Forward Plan
(1) PROPOSED SALE OF SURPLUS LAND AT HUGH CHRISTIE TECHNOLOGY COLLEGE, TONBRIDGE	(5)(6)	(7) David Hynard Tel: 01622 221322 david.hynard@kent.gov.uk Philip Le-Grys	(9) Exempt report (10) June 2007
(2) Cabinet Member for Finance(3) July/October 2007		01622 696827 philip.legrys@kent.gov.uk	
(4) David Hynard Tel: 01622 221322 david.hynard@kent.gov.uk Philip Le-Grys 01622 696827 philip.legrys@kent.gov.uk		(8)	

	DECISION NO. 07/01001		
Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4
 (1) Topic (one sentence description of the decision being sought) (2) Who will take Decision (3) Give Date or Period within which Decision is to be taken (4) Directorate Contact ⋈ 	 (5) Principal Groups/ Organisations to be Consulted before Decision is made (6) Method of Consultation 	 (7) Name of person(s) to whom representations can be made ⋈ (8) When should they be made by (closing date) 	(9) List documents submitted to Cabinet/ Cabinet Member(s) in respect of the Decision. Is this information unrestricted or exempt (10) Date first entered in Forward Plan
 (1) PROPOSED SALE OF SITE KNOWN AS ELLINGTON HIGH SCHOOL FOR GIRLS, RAMSGATE (2) Cabinet Member for Finance (3) July/October 2007 (4) David Hynard Tel: 01622 221322 	(5) (6)	(7) David Hynard Tel: 01622 221322 david.hynard@kent.gov.uk Philip Le-Grys 01622 696827 philip.legrys@kent.gov.uk (8)	(9) None. (10) June 2007
david.hynard@kent.gov.uk Philip Le-Grys 01622 696827 philip.legrys@kent.gov.uk			

Chief Executives Directorate					DEC	ISION NO.
Column 1		Column 2		Column 3		Column 4
 (1) Topic (one sentence de of the decision being s (2) Who will take Decision (3) Give Date or Period with Decision is to be taken (4) Directorate Contact Σ 	ought) (chin which (6)	Principal Groups/ Organisations to be Consulted before Decision is made Method of Consultation	(8)	Name of person(s) to whom representations can be made ⊠ When should they be made by (closing date)	(10)	List documents submitted to Cabinet/ Cabinet Member(s) in respect of the Decision. Is this information unrestricted or exempt Date first entered in Forward Plan
 (1) AUTUMN BUDGET ST - INITIAL POSITION STATEMENT ON THE 2008-09 AND MEDIUM PLAN 2008-11 (2) Cabinet, although ultim decisions on the budge and the MTP 2008-11 v reserved for County Co February 2008 (3) 17 September 2007 (4) Lynda McMullan Tel: 01622 694550 lynda.mcmullan@kent.g 	BUDGET TERM Interest of the state of the sta	propriate internal consultation as cessary with Cabinet Members, Chief icer Group. ernal only ter in the budget round there will be mal consultation with public, business, ff and their representatives. t applicable at this stage		Lynda McMullan Tel: 01622 694550 lynda.mcmullan@kent.go v.uk 3 September	(10)	Existing KCC Medium Term Plan 2007-10 SR 2004 and CSR 2007 Announcements by HM Treasury August 2007

	Childı	DECISION NO. 07/00988			
	Column 1	Column 2	Column 3		Column 4
(1) (2) (3) (4)	Topic (one sentence description of the decision being sought) Who will take Decision Give Date or Period within which Decision is to be taken Directorate Contact ⊠	 (5) Principal Groups/ Organisations to be Consulted before Decision is made (6) Method of Consultation 	 (7) Name of person(s) to whom representations can be made ⋈ (8) When should they be made by (closing date) 	(10)	List documents submitted to Cabinet/ Cabinet Member(s) in respect of the Decision. Is this information unrestricted or exempt Date first entered in Forward Plan
(2)	TUNBRIDGE WELLS COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL Proposed change of age range to remove the sixth form from the school's formal designation. Cabinet Member for Children, Families and Educational Achievement. September 2007	 (5) No prescribed consultation process in order to secure a change of age range for a school. DfES guidance states that it is good practice to seek views of stakeholders, which has been done by letter. A report will be presented to SOAB on 14 June 2007 on the outcome of the public consultation. (6) As above. 	(7) Chris Lay Tel: 01732 525107 chris.lay@kent.gov.uk (8)	(9) (10)	None. June 2007
(4)	Chris Lay Tel: 01732 525107 chris.lay@kent.gov.uk				

	Child	DECISION NO. 07/01045			
	Column 1	Column 2	Column 3		Column 4
(1) (2) (3) (4)	Topic (one sentence description of the decision being sought) Who will take Decision Give Date or Period within which Decision is to be taken Directorate Contact ⊠	(5) Principal Groups/ Organisations to be Consulted before Decision is made (6) Method of Consultation	 (7) Name of person(s) to whom representations can be made ⋈ (8) When should they be made by (closing date) 	(10)	List documents submitted to Cabinet/ Cabinet Member(s) in respect of the Decision. Is this information unrestricted or exempt Date first entered in Forward Plan
(2)	KENT COUNTY COUNCIL DELEGATED CONDITIONS This document sets down the conditions that have to be met by providers of early years education to be included in KCC's Directory of Providers. Cabinet – to be confirmed To be confirmed Andy Nicklin Tel: 01622 694483 andy.nicklin@kent.gov.uk	 (5) Draft for consultation was sent to all private, voluntary and independent providers of early years education in Kent. The consultation period will run to October 2007 following which there will be a report to Cabinet on the outcomes. (6) As above. 	(7) Andy Nicklin Tel: 01622 694483 andy.nicklin@kent.gov.uk (8) October 2007	(9)	Draft for consultation is unrestricted DfES Code of Practice on the Provision of Fee Nursery Education Places for Three and Four Year Olds June 2007

Chi	DECISION NO. 07/01044			
Column 1	Column 2	Column 3		Column 4
 (1) Topic (one sentence description of the decision being sought) (2) Who will take Decision (3) Give Date or Period within which Decision is to be taken (4) Directorate Contact ⋈ 	(5) Principal Groups/ Organisations to be Consulted before Decision is made (6) Method of Consultation	 (7) Name of person(s) to whom representations can be made ⋈ (8) When should they be made by (closing date) 	(10)	List documents submitted to Cabinet/ Cabinet Member(s) in respect of the Decision. Is this information unrestricted or exempt Date first entered in Forward Plan
 (1) KENT CHILDREN'S TRUST: FRAMEWORK FOR GOVERNANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (2) Cabinet (3) 17 September 2007 (4) Marilyn Hodges Tel: 01622 694992 marilyn.hodges@kent.gov.uk 	(5) Agencies and organisations involved in the Kent Children's Trust. Draft paper available on Children's Trust webpage.(6) As above.	(7) Joy Ackroyd Tel: 01622 696013 joy.ackroyd@kent.gov.uk (8) 1 July 2007	(9)	Cabinet Paper - October 16 2006, unrestricted June 2007

	Childr		DECISION NO. 07/01006		
	Column 1	Column 2	Column 3		Column 4
(1) (2) (3) (4)	Topic (one sentence description of the decision being sought) Who will take Decision Give Date or Period within which Decision is to be taken Directorate Contact ⊠	 (5) Principal Groups/ Organisations to be Consulted before Decision is made (6) Method of Consultation 	 (7) Name of person(s) to whom representations can be made ⋈ (8) When should they be made by (closing date) 	(9)	List documents submitted to Cabinet/ Cabinet Member(s) in respect of the Decision. Is this information unrestricted or exempt Date first entered in Forward Plan
(2)	CHILDREN MISSING EDUCATION POLICY Policy to provide framework by which multi-agency partners will work together to identify children missing education and support them back into full time education. Cabinet Member for Children, Families and Educational Achievement. September/October 2007 Jean Howland 01622 694207	 (5) Schools, statutory agencies, local authority services, relevant voluntary organisations, District Councils, consulted via wide circulation of consultation documents and focus groups. (6) As above. 	(7) Jean Howland 01622 694207(8) 13 July 2007	(9)	Education and Inspections Act 2006 (clause 4) unrestricted. Statutory Guidance to support Clause 4 (Children Missing Education) July 2007

	Children, Families and Education Directorate						ISION NO. 07/01009
	Column 1		Column 2		Column 3		Column 4
(1) (2) (3) (4)	Topic (one sentence description of the decision being sought) Who will take Decision Give Date or Period within which Decision is to be taken Directorate Contact ⊠	(6)	Principal Groups/ Organisations to be Consulted before Decision is made Method of Consultation	(8)	Name of person(s) to whom representations can be made ⊠ When should they be made by (closing date)	(10)	List documents submitted to Cabinet/ Cabinet Member(s) in respect of the Decision. Is this information unrestricted or exempt Date first entered in Forward Plan
(1)	AMENDMENTS TO THE DOCUMENT INFORMATION ON MEETING SPECIAL EDUCATIONAL NEEDS AT ALL STAGES OF THE SEN CORE OF PRACTISE, LAST UPDATE 2005 Statutory Instrument 2218 requires the LA to publish information on arrangements and plans for meeting the special educational needs of children and young people, and to review on an annual basis, updating if necessary.		(5)(6)	(8)		(9)	As listed at Appendix 1 of the document - these represent legislation, national and local policy and guidance documents on SEN/disability. Available on Council website.
(2)	Cabinet Member for Children, Families and Educational Achievement.						
(3)	August/September 2007						
(4)	Marlene Morrisey 01622 696668						

Children, Families and Education Directorate					ISION NO.
	Column 1	Column 2	Column 3		Column 4
(1) (2) (3) (4)	Topic (one sentence description of the decision being sought) Who will take Decision Give Date or Period within which Decision is to be taken Directorate Contact ⊠	(5) Principal Groups/ Organisations to be Consulted before Decision is made (6) Method of Consultation	 (7) Name of person(s) to whom representations can be made ⋈ (8) When should they be made by (closing date) 	(10)	List documents submitted to Cabinet/ Cabinet Member(s) in respect of the Decision. Is this information unrestricted or exempt Date first entered in Forward Plan
(1)	CONTRACT FOR THE CONNEXIONS SERVICES PREFERRED SUPPLIER Paper will outline the content of the contract for commissioning Connexions services and request Cabinet approval for this.	 (5) Kent Connexions Transition Strategic Group via monthly meeting. Kent and Medway Connexions partnership – through discussion via con CE and Independent Chair. (6) As above. 	(7) Helen Jones 01227 284513(8) September 2007	(9) (10)	None. August 2007
(2)	Cabinet				
(3)	September 2007				
(4)	Joanna Wainwright Tel: 01622 696595 joanna.wainwright@kent.gov.uk				

Children, Families and Education Directorate					ISION NO. 07/1060
	Column 1	Column 2	Column 3		Column 4
(1) (2) (3) (4)	Topic (one sentence description of the decision being sought) Who will take Decision Give Date or Period within which Decision is to be taken Directorate Contact ⊠	 (5) Principal Groups/ Organisations to be Consulted before Decision is made (6) Method of Consultation 	 (7) Name of person(s) to whom representations can be made ⋈ (8) When should they be made by (closing date) 	(10)	List documents submitted to Cabinet/ Cabinet Member(s) in respect of the Decision. Is this information unrestricted or exempt Date first entered in Forward Plan
(1)	REVIEW OF SPECIALIST UNITS AND DESIGNATED MAINSTREAM SCHOOLS Update on progress with the Review, approval on Phase One proposals following consultation, approval on funding arrangements and next stages of the Review	(5) Parents/carers, children and young people, schools, clusters, governors, health professionals, School Funding Forums.(6) As above.	(7) Nuala Ryder Tel: 01622 696683 nuala.ryder@kent.gov.uk (8) 13 July 2007	(9)	Cabinet papers, 16 October 2006 and 12 March 2007 August 2007
(2)	Cabinet				
(3)	October 2007				
(4)	Nuala Ryder Tel: 01622 696683 nuala.ryder@kent.gov.uk				

	Children, Families and Education Directorate				
	Column 1	Column 2	Column 3		Column 4
(1) (2) (3) (4)	Topic (one sentence description of the decision being sought) Who will take Decision Give Date or Period within which Decision is to be taken Directorate Contact ⊠	 (5) Principal Groups/ Organisations to be Consulted before Decision is made (6) Method of Consultation 	 (7) Name of person(s) to whom representations can be made ⋈ (8) When should they be made by (closing date) 	(10)	List documents submitted to Cabinet/ Cabinet Member(s) in respect of the Decision. Is this information unrestricted or exempt Date first entered in Forward Plan
(1)	ANTI-BULLYING STRATEGY TO SUPPORT SCHOOLS AND SETTINGS Kent's Anti-Bullying Strategy outlines how the County Council and partners will be implementing the Towards 2010 target on bullying.	(5) Extensive consultations have been completed on the strategy and included consultations with schools, young people, parents and key partners including Kent Police. Consultation on the strategy was promoted online, at a conference and by contacting groups directly.	(7) Sarah Lewis Policy Officer 01622 694716 Sally Williams Kent Safe Schools County Manager 01622 696680	(10)	Towards 2010 Kent Children & Young People's Plan 2006-09 September 2007
(2)	Cabinet Member for Children, Families and Educational Achievement.	(6) As above.	(8)		
(3)	October 2007				
(4)	Sarah Lewis 01622 694716 Sally Williams 01622 696680				

Children, Families and Education Directorate					DECISION NO. 07/01035		
	Column 1		Column 2		Column 3		Column 4
(1) (2) (3) (4)	Topic (one sentence description of the decision being sought) Who will take Decision Give Date or Period within which Decision is to be taken Directorate Contact ⊠	(6)	Principal Groups/ Organisations to be Consulted before Decision is made Method of Consultation	(8)	Name of person(s) to whom representations can be made ⊠ When should they be made by (closing date)	(9)	List documents submitted to Cabinet/ Cabinet Member(s) in respect of the Decision. Is this information unrestricted or exempt Date first entered in Forward Plan
(1)	PROCESS TO DECOMMISSION KENT'S CURRENT 4 SEPARATE PORTAGE SERVICES Process for CFE Officers to de-commission Kent's current 4 separate portage services and through a multi-agency group consider the proposal presented to re-commission a single multi-agency locality-based portage provision across the Kent Children's Trust area and to present the preferred options to Members for their consideration.	(5)	Appropriate senior health professionals from CFE and Health will be consulted through the steering group for the future commissioning of services for children and young people from black and minority ethnic backgrounds and those with learning difficulties and disabilities.	(8)	Glynis Eley Head of Specialist Teaching Services glynis.eley@kent.gov.uk	(9) (10)	None. September 2007
(2)	Cabinet Member for Children, Families and Educational Achievement.	(6)	As above.				
(3)	October 2007						
(4)	Joanna Wainwright 01622 696595 joanna.wainwright@kent.gov.uk						

Children, Families and Education Directorate					SISION NO. 07/01036
	Column 1	Column 2	Column 3		Column 4
(1) (2) (3) (4)	Topic (one sentence description of the decision being sought) Who will take Decision Give Date or Period within which Decision is to be taken Directorate Contact ⊠	(5) Principal Groups/ Organisations to be Consulted before Decision is made (6) Method of Consultation	 (7) Name of person(s) to whom representations can be made ⋈ (8) When should they be made by (closing date) 	(9)	List documents submitted to Cabinet/ Cabinet Member(s) in respect of the Decision. Is this information unrestricted or exempt Date first entered in Forward Plan
(2)	ETHELBERT ROAD INFANT SCHOOL Proposed change to an all-through primary school Cabinet Member for Operations, Resources and Skills (CF&E) November 2007 Alison Osborne Tel: 01227 284461 alison.osbourne@kent.gov.uk	 (5) Public meeting and consultation document sent out to parents and others in accordance with the agreed policy. A report was presented to SOAB at its meeting on 11 July 2007 to seek its views on going out to consultation. A report will be presented to SOAB at its meeting on 14 November 2007 on the outcome of the public consultation. (6) As above. 	(7) Alison Osborne Tel: 01227 284461 alison.osbourne@kent.g ov.uk (8) 22 October 2007	(9)	Kent Primary Strategy 2006 September 2007

	Children, Families and Education Directorate				
	Column 1	Column 2 Column 3		Column 4	
(1) (2) (3) (4)	of the decision being sought) Who will take Decision Give Date or Period within which Decision is to be taken	 (5) Principal Groups/ Organisations to be Consulted before Decision is made (6) Method of Consultation (7) Name of person(s) to whom representations can be made ⋈ (8) When should they be made by (closing date) 	(9)	List documents submitted to Cabinet/ Cabinet Member(s) in respect of the Decision. Is this information unrestricted or exempt Date first entered in Forward Plan	
(1)	KENT BUILDING SCHOOLS FOR THE FUTURE (BSF) PROGRAMME (LEP1)	(5) Internal only(6)(7)(8) Not applicable	(9) (10)	Report for Cabinet September 2007	
	Approval to appoint a Preferred Bidder with a view to finalising the documentation to form a joint venture partnership with the Preferred Bidder called a Local Education Partnership (LEP1) and to award the contract for the first phase of 11 schools (£233 capex value). LEP1 will be granted exclusivity to deliver all BSF rebuild/refurbishment secondary school build projects in Thanet (including Canterbury Coastal), Gravesham and Swale over the				

		DECISION NO. 07/00969		
	Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4
(1) (2) (3) (4)	Topic (one sentence description of the decision being sought) Who will take Decision Give Date or Period within which Decision is to be taken Directorate Contact ⊠	 (5) Principal Groups/ Organisations to be Consulted before Decision is made (6) Method of Consultation 	 (7) Name of person(s) to whom representations can be made ⋈ (8) When should they be made by (closing date) 	(9) List documents submitted to Cabinet/ Cabinet Member(s) in respect of the Decision. Is this information unrestricted or exempt (10) Date first entered in Forward Plan
(2)	APPROVAL OF ADULT EDUCATION ANNUAL OPERATING PLAN - 2007/08 Cabinet Member for Community Services July/September 2007 lan Forward Tel: 01795 415902 ian.forward@kent.gov.uk	(5) None.(6) None.	(7) John Keeler Tel: 01795 415918(8) June 2007	(9) None. (10) May 2007

		DECISION NO. 07/01037		
	Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4
(1) (2) (3) (4)	Topic (one sentence description of the decision being sought) Who will take Decision Give Date or Period within which Decision is to be taken Directorate Contact ⊠	 (5) Principal Groups/ Organisations to be Consulted before Decision is made (6) Method of Consultation 	 (7) Name of person(s) to whom representations can be made ⋈ (8) When should they be made by (closing date) 	(9) List documents submitted to Cabinet/ Cabinet Member(s) in respect of the Decision. Is this information unrestricted or exempt (10) Date first entered in Forward Plan
(1)	TRANSFORMATION OF FOLKESTONE MUSEUM TO A HISTORY RESOURCE CENTRE Cabinet Member for Community Services	 (5) Local Member Roland Tolputt, local heritage groups, Folkestone Town Council, Creative Foundation and MLA South East (6) Focus Groups and informal discussion. 	(7) Cath Anley Tel: 01622 696496 cath.anley@kent.gov.uk (8) 30 September 2007	(9) Report with recommendations (unrestricted) (10) August 2007
(3) (4)	October 2007 Cath Anley Tel: 01622 696496 cath.anley@kent.gov.uk			

	Communities Directorate				
	Column 1	Column 2	Column 3		Column 4
(1) (2) (3) (4)	Topic (one sentence description of the decision being sought) Who will take Decision Give Date or Period within which Decision is to be taken Directorate Contact ⊠	(5) Principal Groups/ Organisations to be Consulted before Decision is made (6) Method of Consultation	 (7) Name of person(s) to whom representations can be made ⋈ (8) When should they be made by (closing date) 	(10)	List documents submitted to Cabinet/ Cabinet Member(s) in respect of the Decision. Is this information unrestricted or exempt Date first entered in Forward Plan
	GREENHILL LIBRARY Replacement of the existing service point with alternative provision Cabinet Member for Community	 (5) Survey of registered users of the library and the wider community. Drop-in session on the mobile library and discussions with local managers. Briefing of local Member. (6) As above. 	(7) Cath Anley Tel: 01622 696496 cath.anley@kent.gov.uk (8) 30 September 2007	(9)	Report with recommendations (unrestricted) August 2007
	Services September 2007 Cath Anley Tel: 01622 696496 cath.anley@kent.gov.uk				

	DECISION NO. 07/0103		
Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4
 (1) Topic (one sentence description of the decision being sought) (2) Who will take Decision (3) Give Date or Period within which Decision is to be taken (4) Directorate Contact ⋈ 	 (5) Principal Groups/ Organisations to be Consulted before Decision is made (6) Method of Consultation 	 (7) Name of person(s) to whom representations can be made ⋈ (8) When should they be made by (closing date) 	(9) List documents submitted to Cabinet/ Cabinet Member(s) in respect of the Decision. Is this information unrestricted or exempt (10) Date first entered in Forward Plan
 (1) APPROVAL OF A NEW STRUCTURE FOR THE ARTS DEVELOPMENT UNIT TO REFLECT A MORE STRATEGIC APPROACH TO SERVICE DELIVERY (2) Cabinet Member for Community Services (3) October 2007 (4) Des Crilley 	(5) UNISON, staff and key internal and external stakeholders such as CFE Directorate and Creative Partnerships(6) Meetings, letters	(7) Des Crilley Tel: 01622 696630 des.crilley@kent.gov.uk (8) Friday 21 September 2007	(9) Summary of consultation responses, final structure, details of staff at risk, likely redundancy costs, recruitment process and timetable (unrestricted) (10) August 2007
Tel: 01622 696630 des.crilley@kent.gov.uk			

Communities Directorate					DECISION NO. 07/01040	
	Column 1	Column 2	Column 3		Column 4	
(1) (2) (3) (4)	Topic (one sentence description of the decision being sought) Who will take Decision Give Date or Period within which Decision is to be taken Directorate Contact ⊠	 (5) Principal Groups/ Organisations to be Consulted before Decision is made (6) Method of Consultation 	 (7) Name of person(s) to whom representations can be made ⋈ (8) When should they be made by (closing date) 	(10)	List documents submitted to Cabinet/ Cabinet Member(s) in respect of the Decision. Is this information unrestricted or exempt Date first entered in Forward Plan	
(2)	ANNUAL REVIEW OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR LIBRARIES AND ARCHIVES CUSTOMERS Cabinet Member for Community Services October 2007 Cath Anley Tel: 01622 696496 cath.anley@kent.gov.uk	 (5) Countywide customer comments L&A Staff and user groups. Customers participating in pilot trials for reduced AV charges conducted in Tonbridge, Dover and Dartford. (6) As above 	(7) Cath Anley Tel: 01622 696496 cath.anley@kent.gov.uk (8) 30 September 2007	(9)	Revised fees and charges report with recommendations (unrestricted) September 2007	

Environment and Regeneration Directorate					DECISION NO. 07/01005	
	Column 1	Column 2		Column 3		Column 4
(1) (2) (3) (4)	Topic (one sentence description of the decision being sought) Who will take Decision Give Date or Period within which Decision is to be taken Directorate Contact ⊠	 (5) Principal Groups/ Organisations to be Consulted before Decision is made (6) Method of Consultation 	(8)	Name of person(s) to whom representations can be made ⊠ When should they be made by (closing date)	(10)	List documents submitted to Cabinet/ Cabinet Member(s) in respect of the Decision. Is this information unrestricted or exempt Date first entered in Forward Plan
()	FUTURE CONTRACT FOR WASTE TRANSFER STATION AT PEPPERHILL Future contract for the provision of a waste transfer station and household waste recycling centre at Pepperhill	(5)(6)	(8)	Caroline Arnold 01622 605990 caroline.arnold@kent.go v.uk	(9) (10)	Unrestricted report July 2007
	Cabinet Member for Environment, Highways and Waste					
	September 2007 Caroline Arnold 01622 605990 caroline.arnold@kent.gov.uk					

	DECISION NO. 07/01010			
	Column 1	Column 2 Column 3		Column 4
(1) (2) (3) (4)	Topic (one sentence description of the decision being sought) Who will take Decision Give Date or Period within which Decision is to be taken Directorate Contact ⊠	(5) Principal Groups/ Organisations to be Consulted before Decision is made (6) Method of Consultation (7) Name of person(s) to whom representations can be made ⋈ (8) When should they be made by (closing date)	(9)	List documents submitted to Cabinet/ Cabinet Member(s) in respect of the Decision. Is this information unrestricted or exempt Date first entered in Forward Plan
(2)	RE-ALLOCATION OF EKEPI FUNDING TO TOWARDS 2010 EMPTY HOMES TARGET Request for the approval of unspent capital funding allocated for the East Kent Empty Property Initiative (EKEPI) to be re-allocated to the Towards 2010 empty homes target – "to reduce the number of empty homes in Kent". Cabinet Member for Regeneration September/October 2007 Susan Pledger 01622 696814	(5) (i) existing partner district councils in the East Kent Empty Property Initiative; (ii) KCC divisional Members; (iii) Director of Law and Governance; and (iv) Director of Finance (6) Written report (7) Susan Pledger 01622 696814 (8) 31 July 2007	(9) (10)	None. July 2007

Environment and Regeneration Directorate					DECISION NO. 07/01061	
	Column 1	Column 2		Column 3		Column 4
(1) (2) (3) (4)	Topic (one sentence description of the decision being sought) Who will take Decision Give Date or Period within which Decision is to be taken Directorate Contact ⊠	(5) Principal Groups/ Organisations to be Consulted before Decision is made (6) Method of Consultation	(8)	Name of person(s) to whom representations can be made ⊠ When should they be made by (closing date)	(10)	List documents submitted to Cabinet/ Cabinet Member(s) in respect of the Decision. Is this information unrestricted or exempt Date first entered in Forward Plan
	EASTERN QUARRY OUTLINE PLANNING APPLICATIONS (EQ2) To update Members on the detail of the agreed Section 106 agreement and delivery strategies, and the implications for future medium term capital and revenue planning for KCC.	(5) CFE, Finance	(8)	Katherine Putnam Tel: 01622 696958 katherine.putnam@kent. gov.uk 6 August 2007	(9) (10)	None. August 2007
(2)	Cabinet September 2007					
(4)	Katherine Putnam Tel: 01622 696958 katherine.putnam@kent.gov.uk					

	DECISION NO. 07/01041		
Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4
 (1) Topic (one sentence description of the (2) decision being sought) (3) Who will take Decision Give Date or Period within which Decision is to be taken (4) Directorate Contact ⋈ 	(5) Principal Groups/ Organisations to be Consulted before Decision is made (6) Method of Consultation	 (7) Name of person(s) to whom representations can be made ⋈ (8) When should they be made by (closing date) 	(9) List documents submitted to Cabinet/ Cabinet Member(s) in respect of the Decision. Is this information unrestricted or exempt (10) Date first entered in Forward Plan
 (1) PROVISION FOR GYPSY & TRAVELLER ACCOMMODATION IN KENT 2001- 2016 (2) Cabinet Member for Regeneration (3) September 2007 (4) Dick Feasey Tel: 01622 221611 dick.feasey@kent.gov.uk 	 (5) Decision is a joint decision of all local authorities in Kent and will be initially considered by a joint county/district member steering group. Formulation of advice will include discussion and consultation with stakeholders including representatives of the gypsy and traveller community, town and parish councils, service providers and environmental and community groups. Full public consultation on the advice will be undertaken by SEERA in conjunction with the local authorities in Kent during 2008. (6) Steering group meetings and stakeholder workshops 	(7) Dick Feasey Tel: 01622 221611 dick.feasey@kent.gov.uk (8) 5 October 2007	(9) Draft Advice to the Regional Assembly: Gypsy & Traveller Accommodation Needs in Kent (unrestricted) (10) September 2007